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ANSONIA HOUSING AUTHORITY 
NO. 1 HOLBROOK PLACE RENOVATIONS PHASE 2 
1 HOLBROOK PLACE 
ANSONIA, CT 06401 
 
ANSONIA HOUSING AUTHORITY RFP 2022-2 
 
S/P+A PROJECT NO. 21.081 
 
DATE:  MAY 16, 2022  
 
The following changes to the Drawings and Project Specifications shall become a part of the Drawings 
and Project Specifications; superseding previously issued Drawings and Project Specifications to the 
extent modified by Addendum No. 3. 

General Information/Clarifications:  

• RFI Log, attached as part of this Addendum. (1 page) 
 

The bid due dates are unchanged by this Addendum. 

The Addendum consists of two (2) pages of 8½” x 11” text, and zero (0) pages of 24” x 36” drawings. 

 
End of Addendum #3 



SILVER/ PETRUCELLI + ASSOCIATES

             Architects & Engineers    

PROJECT NAME: Ansonia Housing Authority

No. 1 Holbrook Place Phase 2

1 Holbrook Place

Ansonia, CT 06401 AHA RFP NO. 2022-2

Contractor: All Bidders SP+A PROJECT NUMBER: 21.081

RFI # DESCRIPTION DATE COMMENTS ADDENDUM #

RECEIVED

RFI  01

Generator on Drawing is being shown as a 100kw-Diesel unit. 

Specifications show it as a Natural Gas. Which one is it?
2022-05-04

The Generator has been removed from the scope of 

work. However, provision of an Automatic Transfer 

Switch IS in the scope of work.

3

RFI  02

Do we know what Phase 1 was of this project? 2022-05-04

Phase 1, currently under construction, involves Exterior 

renovations to the stairs and decks, and is NOT in the 

Phase 2 scope of work. The Work of Phase 1 does not 

affect the Work of Phase 2. 

3

RFI  03 We would like to confirm the project is tax exempt per the 

walkthrough discussion on 5-4-2022.
2022-05-12 Yes, the project is tax-exempt. 3

RFI  04

Is funding in place? If so, what is the funding source? 2022-05-12
Funding is in place. The project is funded through 

financing secured by the Ansonia Housing Authority.
3

RFI  05

What is the anticipated start date? 2022-05-12
Anticipated start date is June 15, 2022. AHA has asked 

all tenants to vacate by June 1, 2022.
3

RFI  06
Are there any CHRO reporting requirements? 2022-05-12 No, there are NO CHRO requirements. 3

BID RFI LOG
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